RECEIVED

By dehloptoxic at 9:15 am, Nov 13, 2006

November 9, 2006
E2C Project No. 2656SC01-A

Mr. Tom McKeithen
Garlock & Co.

1450 El Camino Real
Menlo Park, CA 94025

Subject: Correction Addendum to the Work Plan for Soil-Gas Sampling
4550 San Pablo Avenue, Emeryville, California
SLIC Case No. RO0002929; Document Date: November 7, 2006

Dear Mr. McKeithen:

As per our telephone discussion today, a copy of this Correction Addendum to the November 7, 2006,
. Work Plan for Soil-Gas Sampling will be submitted to Alameda County Environmental Health Services
(ACEHS). Page one, section 1.2 of the work plan states “The ground level floor of the building is
currently unoccupied and the second level is currently occupied by a yoga / fitness studio.” We
understand that the northern half of the ground level is currently occupied and that the southern half of
the ground level is currently unoccupied.

Figure 2 has been revised (enclosed) with a modified location for sampling point SG-10 due to the
consideration that a portion of the ground floor is currently occupied. All the final sampling locations will
be adjusted as necessary in accordance with actual site specific field conditions including above-
ground and subsurface obstructions, traffic and other safety considerations, and minimizing the
blocking of access to and disruption of businesses activities within occupied building spaces.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to call us at (408)
327-5700.

Sincerely,

15—

Benjamin Berman, REA
Senior Project Manager

Enclosure: Revised Figure 2

CC:  Mr. Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health Services
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577
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WORK PLAN FOR SOIL-GAS SAMPLING

4550 SAN PABLO AVE
EMERYVILLE, CA

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

382 MARTIN AVENUE

SANTA CLARA, CALIFORNIA 85050-3112
TEL: 408.327.5700 FAX: 408.327.5707




